Coppell Alumnae Panhellenic Association

Recruitment Information Guide 2013 – 2014



www.coppellsororities.com

Remember

*You must **ALSO** register with **YOUR** College or university's Panhellenic Association!

*Please contact your Dean of Students for additional information or help in locating the respective office of Greek Life on the campus you will be attending.

*Packets are due April 24, 2013. CAPA will not accept any packets after June 30, 2013. If you need recommendation letters after the final date, you will need to obtain the recommendation letters to each sorority on your campus from alumnae of that sorority.

*Read the brochure sent from the Panhellenic Association or Greek Life (this sometimes comes with your college registration materials) to find out the date of **their Panhellenic registration**, the date of recruitment/rush,move-in date and the type of attire worn during rush.

*Some colleges will have Open House information in the spring, so **early contact** is always advantageous.

Turn in the packets at the home of:

Susan Patterson (email: susan.mp@verizon.net)
159 Shiloh Court
972-462-8289

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	3
Welcome to Recruitment	4
It's Greek to Me!!	5
What is a Sorority?	
Scholarship	
Friendship	
Community ServiceLeadership	
Social Activities	
Fun	
CAPA Recruitment Committee Error! Book defined. CAPA University Contacts	
_	
General Information	8
Preparing Your Recruitment Packet	11
Sample Resume	14
Recruitment Checklist	15-15
Recruitment/Rush Tips	17
Questions To Ask Sorority Actives	18
Questions Active Sorority Members May Ask	
State of Texas University Panhellenic Links.	20
Out of State University Panhellenic Links	
Actives By School	

Welcome to Recruitment

Dear High School Senior/Collegian,

The sorority women of the Coppell Alumnae Panhellenic Association (CAPA) want to introduce you to a unique experience that you are sure to find both educational and enjoyable - sorority life! Sororities promote high scholarship, personal development, leadership, good citizenship, service to others, and life-long friendships. We hope you will want to explore the possibility of membership for yourself.

There are 26 National Pan-Hellenic Conference sororities, many of which have alumnae here in the Coppell area. Our alumnae Panhellenic represents a cooperative effort of local sorority women who wish to promote sorority ideals and continue friendships made while in college. We are college alumnae who may by your next door neighbor, your history teacher, your mother or her best friend.

Sororities choose new members each year through a mutual selection process now called Recruitment (formerly Rush). You must register for Recruitment with the Panhellenic Office at the college you will attend by their designated deadline in order to participate in recruitment. If you do not receive this recruitment information, check your college Panhellenic website or call your college Panhellenic office.

The Coppell Alumnae Panhellenic Association would like to assist you in learning about sorority membership. The enclosed Recruitment Information Form is an aid that will help us introduce you to as many sororities as possible at the college you are attending. This form, while helpful for our group does not register you for Recruitment at your college. Please remember to complete this and your college recruitment forms as soon as possible to expedite the recruitment process. Please feel free to call or email me if you have any questions or need any assistance.

Sincerely,

Barbara Guzak
Vice President-Fraternity Education
Coppell Alumnae Panhellenic Association
722 Penfolds Lane
Coppell, TX 75019
972-462-1838
bguzak@rocketmail.com

It's Greek to Me!!

What is a Sorority?

A sorority is an organization of collegiate women (actives) and alumnae dedicated to:

Scholarship

Scholarship is an extremely vital component of Greek Life. Academic achievement is the fundamental purpose of attending college and individual sororities recognize its importance.

Friendship

Sorority life will help you make the most of your college experience as you join together with women who share your interests and ideals. You will make special friends and these bonds of friendship can last a lifetime.

Community Service

One of the most gratifying aspects of sorority life is the sense of satisfaction and pride that comes with involvement in community service.

Leadership

All sororities concentrate on helping members develop leadership abilities by offering opportunities for involvement in self-governance and program planning. You may become a chapter officer or perhaps represent your chapter through other organizations on campus.

Social Activities

College life is not only about academics. It is also a time for social interaction and personal growth. Social and recreational activities give students an opportunity to meet and interact with a variety of new people and strengthen the bonds of friendship within your own chapter.

Fun

Joining a sorority can bring an added dimension to individual development and enjoyment to your college experience.

CAPA Recruitment Committee

President Vice President

Barb Guzak Tricia Martin

<u>bguzak@rocketmail.com</u> <u>tricia@triciamartinlaw.com</u>

Alpha Chi Omega Cathy Edwards <u>cdetx12@gmail.com</u>

Alpha Delta Pi Tricia Martin <u>tricia@triciamartinlaw.com</u>

Susan Patterson <u>susan.mp@verizon.net</u>
April Schultz <u>schultza@verizon.net</u>

Alpha Omicron Pi Missy Pittman texaspittmans@aol.com

Michelle McClew m.mcclew@verizon.net

Alpha Phi Suzy Cravens <u>scravens@advancecomponents.com</u>

Denna Massingil <u>dennagayle@yahoo.com</u>
Kay Wolfe <u>kaywolfe@verizon.net</u>

Alpha Xi Delta Carol Buol <u>d.buol@verizon.net</u>

Karen Gavin <u>krgavin@aol.com</u>

Chi Omega Jenny Reynolds <u>reynolds525@verizon.net</u>

Delta Delta Delta Karen Leonard merrill1@aol.com

Delta Gamma Jean Lobsinger <u>ilobsinger@agspanos.com</u>

Judy Ruby Brown judyrb@us.ibm.com

Delta Zeta Marcy McGrady <u>mmcgrad@us.ibm.com</u>

Gamma Phi Beta Sherry Warner <u>SWar60@aol.com</u>

Paula Rhea paula.rhea@verizon.net

Kappa Alpha Theta Susie Kemp <u>susie.kemp@tx.rr.com</u>

Abby Peterson <u>ampeterson5@verizon.net</u>

Kappa Delta Patti Smith <u>olddogcop@msn.com</u>

Leslie Cameron

Kappa Kappa Gamma Angie Thurman a.thurman@verizon.net

Kari Rose kariarose@msn.com

Phi Mu Pamela Gaines Pamela.gaines@verizon.net

Pi Beta Phi Shannon Samberson sasaspgg@tx.rr.com

Shelley Cary shelleycary@gmail.com
Carol Stiffler cscookstiff@aol.com

Sigma Delta Tau Paula Feldman <u>pfeldman57@excite.com</u>

Sigma Kappa Kristy Sheridan <u>kristysheridan@verizon.net</u>

Zeta Tau Alpha Sholone Willms <u>swillms@coppellisd.com</u>

Betsy Wilcox <u>betsywilcox@verizon.net</u>

CAPA University Contacts

The following CAPA members will attempt to answer questions that you might have about recruitment at the specific schools listed. Please call or email them if you have any questions:

Auburn	Suzy Cravens	972-304-6177	s.cravens@verizon.net
Baylor	Lori Palamara	972-393-9727	loripal21@hotmail.com
Kansas State	Carol Stiffler	972-393-0730	cscookstif@aol.com
Oklahoma State	Suzy Cravens	972-304-6177	s.cravens@verizon.net
OU	Jenny Reynolds	972-393-1501	reynolds525@verizon.net
TCU	Kate Gilbert	469-939-7985	kategilbert@verizon.net
Texas A&M	Marcy McGrady	214-233-3457	mmcgrad@us.ibm.com
Texas Tech	Suzy Cravens	972-304-6177	s.cravens@verizon.net
	Susie Kemp	972-393-7218	susie.kemp@tx.rr.com
	Sherry Warner	972-304-4274	SWar60@aol.com
U of Arkansas	Abby Peterson	972-462-7846	ampeterson@verizon.net
U of North Texas	Marni Cranmer	972-358-6404	mjczta@aol.com
U of Texas – Austin	Cindy Peel	972-304-4573	cynthiapeel@gmail.com
	Karen Leonard	972-393-3544	merrill1@aol.com

General Information

*Campus Pan-Hellenic Association When you register with your campus Pan-Hellenic (this is required), they will send you information about what you can expect during the recruitment process on their campus. Campus registration dates vary, so check their website or call to find out the deadline at your university. The information you will receive usually has dress guidelines and photo examples. Wear appropriate clothing for each party; this is not the time to dress down!

*Recruitment In order to go through the recruitment process, you may need a reference/rec written by an alumna member of that sorority. If you register with CAPA (in addition to registering with your campus Pan-Hellenic), our members will write reference letters and send them to the sororities. If we do not have a member for a particular sorority on your campus, you will be responsible for obtaining that reference letter outside of CAPA.

Membership recruitment is typically 3-4 events. It is intended for you and the sorority women to meet, and for you to learn more about sorority life and their sorority in particular. The emphasis is on conversation and getting to know each other since it is a mutual selection process. Each sorority has a variety of women in them, so don't judge them by a stereotype given to you for the whole group. The period of recruitment varies, but usually lasts for several days.

- *Sorority Membership All sororities were created with the desire for friendship, leadership, achievement and philanthropy in pursuit of higher education. It can be your home away from home and help make the university seem smaller by providing you and easy way to connect with others. Sorority membership also provides a lifetime of friendship through alumnae associations throughout the country and abroad where you can make new friends as you move to different locations.
- *Scholarship Every sorority strives to maintain a high chapter grade point average, therefore each must consider a woman's ability to adhere to its scholastic standards.
- *GPA Requirement Although some universities require a 2.5 for admittance, many sororities require a 3.0 to be considered for membership.
- *Financial Responsibility Membership dues finance each sorority. Women participating in the membership recruitment process should be aware of the cost of sorority membership and be willing to accept this financial obligation.
- *Cost of Membership Expenses for sorority membership include pledge fees, initiation fees, building fees and dues. To secure accurate information regarding the expenses for sorority membership on your campus, go to their website and search for "Greek Life." Review the material on the university website or contact the Pan-

Hellenic Council on the campus you are attending to find out specific costs for sorority membership at that particular campus. Fees will vary by sorority. This information changes from year to year and the Pan-Hellenic office at each campus has the up-to-date information regarding these costs and will be your most reliable source for this information.

*It's A Mutual Decision Sororities which are members of the National Pan-Hellenic Conference (NPC) are private social organizations whose collegiate members have the right to invite into membership the women they deem to be most congenial. The privilege of choice is mutual. Although a sorority has the right to choose whom it will invite to pledge, the recruit also has the right to choose which sorority she would like to join.

It is best **not** to make up your mind about joining any sorority until you have met several of its active members. Remember that you are not joining a "name" or a "reputation", but you are choosing a closely-knit group in which you expect to make lasting friendships in college and later alumna life. Remember that sororities differ from campus to campus and there are girls in every sorority with whom you would develop lasting friendships. Go though recruitment with an open mind, give each group a chance!

When your final decision is being made on pref night at the end of recruitment events, please list more than one group, in preferential order when indicating the sororities you are interested in joining. Maximize your chances for sorority membership by choosing more than one and knowing that your second or third choice may be the one you have promised to join if you are offered membership. Every sorority is what you make of it. Each year we hear about girls who pledged their second or third choices and end up absolutely loving it and wonder how they could have ever put their sorority in any order but first.

Preparing Your Recruitment Packet

CAPA Recruitment Registration Form

*Complete the form and be sure to include SAT/ACT scores.

Pictures

*Your picture will be used to identify you when you arrive at the parties, not to judge you. Make sure that it looks like you. It is important to not change your hair color after your picture is taken. Do not wear CHS overalls or something that places you in high school.

*The photos do not need to be taken by a professional. The picture should be clear enough to be scanned. Make sure the picture is only of you, not your best friend, dog, etc.

*On the back of your picture list: Your name, the name of the University you will or currently attend, and the name of your city. Creating labels to stick on the back of the picture with this information is preferred and makes the process easier to complete.

Social Resume (Sample enclosed)

*Present your scholastic, extra-curricular activities, and honors in a clear and concise way. You can include employment, but this is primarily a resume covering your school, extra-curricular activities, honors, community involvement, and volunteer hours.

*List your sorority legacy information. Each sorority has its own definition of a "legacy". It is generally identified as a daughter or sister of an initiated member. Some sororities also recognize a granddaughter, stepdaughter or stepsister. Sororities try to extend every courtesy to legacies and try to get to know them, but sororities cannot guarantee invitations or membership. At times there are more legacies entering Recruitment than a college chapter has membership openings. Legacies must meet the same qualification standards that non-legacies meet.

*Do not put your social security number on any of the documents. Mark it out on Transcripts.

Transcript

- *A copy of your school issued transcript is all that you need for those groups requiring a transcript.
- *Sign the transcript if you are 18; have a parent sign if you are younger than 18.

Letters of Support

- *Letters of support are optional and in addition to the reference/rec letters written by CAPA.
- *They should be written by an alumna member who knows **you** personally. She needs to say personal things about you that would not necessarily be included on your recruitment registration form. Provide your social resume so that she can describe your achievements. The writer can also include a picture of you.
- *Letters of support should be sent directly to the sorority house. The more often your name is seen by the rush committee, the better!

Social Networks

*Because most forms of social networking(i.e. facebook, twitter) will be accessible by sorority members, you should "clean up" your accounts **NOW** and be mindful of security settings, accepting friends and sharing personal information online, including photos that represent you to others. This is very important, you can be assured that they will start looking at your page as soon as they receive word that you are coming through their recruitment!

*Be mindful of what you post or share. You should assume that much of the information, if not all, will be accessible by sorority members during the entire recruitment process!

Suggested Donation to CAPA

A suggested donation of \$10, made payable to CAPA requested to help fund the scholarships we award to Coppell girls every year. CAPA has traditionally provided scholarships for graduating senior girls and for Coppell actives in sororities. Your kind donation will enable CAPA to offer scholarships for senior girls and collegiate actives.



RECRUITMENT/RUSH INFORMATION FORM

Coppell Alumnae Panhellenic Association

Name:				
Name:(Last) (First)	(Middle)	(Nickname)	
College/University Planning	ng to Attend:			
College classification at time o	f Recruitment:	Freshman	Sophomore	Junio
Your address at college, i	f known:			
Parents Address:				
City:	Stat	e:	Zip Code:	
Parents Phone:		Your Cell Phone:		
Your Date of Birth:	Your Ema	il:		
Father's Name:				
Mother's Name: (including	g maiden name)			
Father's Occupation:		Mother's Occ	upation:	
High School: Point System Used: 3, 4, 9			ool GPA:	
Test Scores You Wish to SI High School & College Cl			ACT: p Positions:	
High School Graduation Da		•	-	
f previously attended colle	ge, please provi	de college GPA: _	Hours Complete	d:
Special Interests:				
	(May a	nttach resume.)		
I hereby give my permission to rele	ase the above inform	nation.		
Signature:			Date:	

Coppell Alumnae Panhellenic Association can be of the MOST help to you if this form is received by **April 24, 2013**. This will ensure that your information reaches the appropriate university chapter in a timely manner. Please return this form to:

Susan Patterson 159 Shiloh Court, Coppell, Texas 75019

Questions: 972-462-8289

DEADLINE: April 24, 2013

Sample Resume

Caitlin Cowboy

123 Main Street Coppell, TX 75019

University Attending: Texas A&M

High School: Coppell High School, Class of 2009

Academics: GPA: 4.7/5.0

Class Rank: 229/689

ACT: 28

Dual Credit Classes at Northlake College: (12 hrs) 4.0/4.0

Honors/Awards: Quill & Scroll National Honor Society 2008-09

"C" Award, Sidekick Newspaper 2008-09

Coppell Youth Leadership –one of 30 juniors

chosen for year long leadership program

CHS Best Photographer Award

CHS Interior Design Award

CHS Tennis Team Spirit Award

2008

2008

Activities: CHS Sidekick Newspaper 2007-09

Student Council 2005-09
Fellowship of Christian Athletes 2005-09
CHS Tennis Team 2005-07
Hope for Africa Club 2007-09
First United Methodist Youth 2005-09
Methodist Girl's Bible Study 2006-09

2008

Community Service: Austin Street Shelter, Dallas, Texas 2000-09

Coppell Youth Leadership

Lead organizer and participant for service project at Battered Women's Foundation

Relay For Life Captain 2008
Relay For Life Co-Captain 2007
Susan G. Komen Race Volunteer 2007
Appalachia Service Project Mission Trip 2007

Home improvements for impoverished residents of the Appalachian Mountains

Sacramento Methodist Assembly Mission Trip 2006

Prepared a camp for summer residents,

assisted the Junior High youth

Hobbies/Interests: Travel, Photography, Tennis, Horseback Riding

Employment: Daddy Jack's Restaurant, Hostess

April 2008- December 2008

Parents: Jim and Sue Cowboy

Greek Affiliation: Mother-Chi Omega

Recruitment Checklist

Register with Coppell Pan-Hellenic (CAPA). In order for CAPA to best help in introducing you to the sororities on your campus, we need you to provide us with a Recruitment Information Packet. You will need to provide enough packets to cover the number of sororities on your campus plus one more packet for CAPA. (Example if your campus has 12 sororities, you will deliver 13 packets to CAPA). Additionally, you need a digital version that will be emailed to Jenny Reynolds if your school has a Chi Omega chapter.

Each packet should include the following:

CAPA Recruitment Registration Form Social Resume (Sample enclosed) Include Name, Education, School Activities, Honors, Community Involvement, Volunteer Activities, Special Interest, Work Experience, Greek Affiliation SAT/ACT scores this item can be included under the Education portion of your resume. Most recent high school transcript (or college if going through as a sophomore) with class size and GPA.(copies acceptable) One close-up picture of you (copies are fine as long as they are clear and on photo paper). If you are attending UT or A&M also include one full length picture. Make sure your name, school and Coppell, TX are written on the back of pictures. ____ Digital version/attachments in one email to reynolds525@verizon.net 9x12 envelopes x the number of sororities at your University (plus one for CAPA). Paper clip 3 first class postage stamps on each envelope. DO NOT stick stamps on the envelopes or wax paper. Do not address envelopes. A suggested donation of \$10 check made payable to CAPA. This donation will serve to help give more scholarships to outgoing senior girls as well as actives from Coppell.

Please deliver by April 24, 2013 to Susan Patterson at 159 Shiloh Court, Coppell, TX 75019. (A plastic box will be on the front porch to leave your packets in). For questions call Susan Patterson at 972-462-8289 or email her at susan.mp@verizon.net

Packets will no longer be accepted after June 30, 2013.

Recruitment Checklist - Digital Copy

Each sorority accepts the paper packets at this time, except for Chi Omega. If you have a <u>Chi Omega</u> chapter at the school you will be attending, you will need to submit a paper <u>and</u> digital version. The same deadline applies, so please complete a paper packet AND the following for the digital version:

- 1. Complete the CAPA form, gather your resume, transcript, and digital pictures; save all to your computer (see below on what to name each document)
- 2. You will need to scan forms & email Jenny Reynolds
 - @ reynolds525@verizon.net the following:
 - Email CAPA form and please name this document/attachment your first name then last name CAPA form – example:

jennyreynoldscapaform.doc

- Email your resume, please name this document/attachment your first name then last name resume – example jennyreynoldsresume.doc
- Email your high school transcript, please name this document/attachment your first name then last name transcript – example jennyreynoldstranscript.doc
- Email at least 2 pictures please name this attachment your first name then last name picture 1 or 2 – example – jennyreynoldspicture1.doc

If you have any questions, please email Jenny Reynolds at 972-393-1501.

Recruitment/Rush Tips

*Give careful thought to your clothes for each day. You will ultimately be judged on your personal record, of course, but remember you will be making literally hundreds of first impressions each day and your clothes, hair and make-up are a factor. Short shorts, cut-offs, low cut dresses will make you memorable in the wrong way.

*Accessories are important! Wear cute jewelry and shoes. Bring flip flops in your bag to change into between parties so you will not have blisters. Be sure to not wear a watch (lest you be caught looking at it!)

*No gum! Mints or tic-tacs are a good thing to stick in your bag or purse.

*Some schools allow you to carry a small purse, some encourage you to take a tote bag. These will be left out in front of the house with a Chi-Rho watching. If your campus allows a tote bag, the following are good items to stash in case you need them on those long days: a hand towel for sitting on while waiting to be admitted to the next party, a water bottle, peanut butter crackers, mints, a small mirror, blue blotting pads, small brush, hairspray, makeup to touch up and a small notebook and pencil to take notes on and to jot names that you want to remember.

*Think of some questions you want answered beforehand about the chapter so you will have a question to ask if the conversation lags. Remember the actives talking to you are as nervous as you are! By asking questions you are showing them that you are interested in them and their sorority.

*There are some topics that you might guess would be **UNSUITABLE** to discuss, such as: your personal party habits, your boyfriend, any negative opinion on Greek Life, college life or religion. There is no appropriate time to use offensive language.

*Smile in the face of any catastrophe! It could rain on one of the rush days and other problems could occur-remain cheerful and laugh it off.

*Remember that these chapters want you to like them and join them. Be equally nice to all chapters, even the ones you think you may not be interested in. Keep your opinion to yourself, you never know who might really like a sorority that you don't! Be open- minded, enjoy the people and the attention! It is a special time when all eyes are on you. The best thing for you is the thing that will happen!

Questions To Ask Sorority Actives

The following questions are suggested by former and current sorority actives. Have a few questions to ask at every party in case the conversation lags. These are open ended questions to spur on conversation! Asking for information lets the sorority know that you are interested and allows you to gather information for your decision. Remember to have a smile on your face and enjoy getting to know new people. Talk, talk! Recruitment is no time to be shy or quiet!

Round 1

How did you choose your song or cheer?
How did you decide to go to school here?
How long has XY had a chapter here?
What committees are you on?
Do you live in the chapter house? What is it like living there?

Round 2

How did your sorority choose its signature charity?
What is your favorite thing to do in the house?
How many hours a month do you spend on volunteer projects?
When was this house built? Who originally lived here?
What is your favorite charitable activity?
Does your sorority participate in a campus wide philanthropic project?

Round 3

How long did you practice the skit?
Did someone in the sorority write the skit or is it something you've done for years?
What was your favorite function last year?
What special events does your sorority do during Homecoming?
Does the sorority hold events so the pledges get to know the actives better?
Do you usually travel out of town for formals?
How long did it take to decorate for this round?

Round 4 (Pref)

How did you choose this sorority?
What is the most special part of Greek life to you?
How has sorority life helped you?
What's your favorite memory of your pledge experience?
What are you looking for your new sisters to bring to the sorority?
What makes your sorority unique?

Questions Active Sorority Members May Ask You

These are some of the standard questions that some of the sorority actives might ask you during recruitment. These are prompts to start a conversation with you. Expand on the conversation, the girls are trying to get to know you better and will be unable to do so if you do not talk! The questions will get more serious as recruitment progresses.

- *Where are you from? What is your hometown?
- *What dorm are you in?
- *Have you chosen a major yet? Why?
- *Did you have a fun summer? Did you travel?
- *How are you enjoying recruitment so far?
- *Are you rooming with a friend or did you go potluck?
- *What led you to this University? How did you choose it?
- *What do you like to do in your free time? Hobbies?
- *Are you familiar with sorority life?
- *What made you decide to go through recruitment?
- *What do you bring to the sorority?
- *Do you have any Greek members in your family?
- *What are you looking for in a sorority?
- *Do you know anyone in this chapter? At this college?
- *Do you see yourself fitting in at this chapter?

State of Texas University Panhellenic Links

Angelo State University
St. Mary's University
www.stmarytx.edu/greek

Baylor University Sam Houston State

www.baylor.edu/studentactivities/greeklife www.shsu.edu/~slo_www/greeklife

Houston Baptist University
SMU
www.smu.edu/fsl/PAN

Lamar University Southwestern University

<u>www.lamar.edu/student-life</u> <u>www.southwestern.edu/studentlife</u>

Midwestern University
Stephen F Austin University
www.students.mwsu.edu/development/greeklife www.sfasu.edu/studentaffairs/106.asp

Tarleton State University

www.tarleton.edu/greeklife

Texas A&M University

http://greeklife.tamu.edu

Texas A&M-Commerce Texas A&M-Corpus Christi

www.tamu-commerce.edu/StudentLife http://studentactivities.tamucc.edu/greeklife/

Texas Christian University

www.greeks.tcu.edu

Texas Women's University

www.twu.edu/greek-life

Texas State University

www.txstate.theginsystem.com

www.uh.edu/clfsl

Texas Tech University

www.ttu.orgsync.com/org/ttupanhellenic

University of North Texas

www.greeklife.unt.edu

Texas Wesleyan University University of Texas-Austin www.txwes.edu/studentlife www.texasgreeks.com

UT-Dallas UT-Arlington

<u>www.utdallas.edu</u> <u>www.uta.edu/uta/student-life</u>

UT-El PasoUT-Pan Americanhttp://sa.utep.edu/greeklifewww.utpa.edu

UT-San Antonio UT Tyler

www.utsa.edu/sa/greeklife www.uttyler.edu/greeklife

West Texas A&M University http://wtamu.mycampusdirector.com

Out of State University Panhellenic Links

Arizona State University

www.asu.edu/studentaffairs/mu/greeklife

University of Arkansas

http://uagreeks.uark.edu

Auburn University

www.auburn.edu/greek

University of Colorado

www.colorado.edu/greeks/sororities

Colorado College

www.coloradocollege.edu/lifeatcc/activities/greeklife

www.uga.edu/panhellenic

University of Georgia

Colorado State University

www.csugreeks.com

University of Mississippi

www.olemiss.edu/greeks/

Kansas State University

www.k-state.edu/greek

University of Kansas www.silc.ku.edu/greeklife

Louisiana State University

http://greeks.lsu.edu

University of Oklahoma

www.ou.edu/studentlife/get-involved/fssl

University of Alabama

http://greekaffairs.ua.edu/

Oklahoma State University

union.okstate.edu/GoGreek

University of Missouri

www.umsl.edu/studentlife/greeks

Actives By School

University of Alabama	Alpha Delta Pi	Maddie Martin	2012
	Alpha Gamma Delta	Caitlin Koranda	2011
	Alpha Chi Omega	Shannon Smith Kaitlin Gunn	2012 2012
	Alpha Phi	Callie Lindle	2012
	Pi Beta Pi	Ann Francis	2012
		Christina Howerton	2012
University of Arkansas	Alpha Delta Pi Alpha Omicron Pi Chi Omega	Colleen Vaughn Jessica Smith Mackenzie Moore Madeline Olsen Olivia Masters	2011 2009 2011 2011 2009
	Delta Delta Delta	Kate Howard	2010
	Kappa Delta	Shea Gibson Caitlyn Fry	2009 2009
	Карра Карра	Calliyiri iy	2009
	Gamma	Katherine Marshall	2011
		Hayley Holmes Sarah Margret Pittman	2011 2010
		Lauren Peterson	2010
	Pi Beta Phi	Catherine Griffith	2011
		Megan Dunham	2009
	Zeta Tau Alpha	Ashley Adams	2011
		Maddie Peters Courtney Caldwell	2010 2009
A. da com I bei canaite	Alaba Omiaran Di	Halay Maningar	2011
Auburn University	Alpha Omicron Pi Chi Omega Kappa Kappa	Haley Moninger Kathryn Broussard	2011
	Gamma	Hailey Wilson	2010
	Phi Mu	Laura Lisbona	2011

		Mallory Cravens	2010
Baylor	Alpha Chi Omega Chi Omega	Sarah Capps Lauren Wilson Mary Burton Odom	2010 2011 2010
	Delta Delta Delta	Claire Mosley Katie Quill Lauren McCullough	2011 2010 2010
		Lyndi Conradt Anna Casey	2009 2009
	Pi Beta Phi Zeta Tau Alpha	Kelsey Cramer Megan McGraw	2009 2010
University of Kansas	Delta Delta Delta Kappa Kappa	Caroline Mason	2009
	Gamma	Caroline Keifes	2010
Kansas State	Chi Omega	Brenna Hogan	2011
LSU	Delta Delta Pi Beta Phi	Erica Dixon Sara Huffman Julia Sosa	2009 2010 2009
	Zeta Tau Alpha	Lee Ann Stover	2010
Midwesten State Universtiy	Chi Omega	Presley Whitehead	2010
Universtiy of Missouri	Alpha Delta Pi Chi Omega Pi Beta Phi	Elizabeth Anne Carroll Kelly Marshall Rachel Cowlishaw	2011 2010 2009
Oklahoma State University	Delta Delta	Tina Vint Sarah Vint	2011 2009
	Kappa Alpha Theta	Mattie Lonborg Karli Reichert Emily Mankin Erin Dickerson	2011 2010 2010
	Phi Mu Zeta Tau Alpha	Lindsey Gardner Michelle Crater Kristen Lamilla	2009 2011 2011 2009
University of Oklahoma	Alpha Omincron Pi	Danielle Coletto	2011

	Alpha Chi Omega	Madison Creel	2011
	Alpha Dhi	Alexis Talley	2009
	Alpha Phi	Taylor Freeman Elizabeth Struffolino	2011 2010
		Faye Womack	2010
		Julianne Hennesey	2010
	Chi Omega	Catlin Garmin	2010
	Cili Offiega	Ashley McGown	2011
		Julie Jenner	2011
		Shannon Sanderford	2010
	Delta Delta	Megan Donaldson	2011
	Della Della Della	Taylor Thompson	2011
		Courtney Warren	2011
		Morgan Svejkovsky	2011
		Katie Stanford	2010
		Sterling Von Strohe	2010
		Dorian Johnson	2009
		Molly Cook	2009
		Haley Cowan	2009
	Delta Gamma	Michelle Bush	2011
		Morgan Peccarelli	2010
		Dominique Pianelli	2009
		Myka Suges	2009
	Gamma Phi Beta	Emily Groff	2011
		Abbey Hansen	2011
		Ellie Rose	2011
		Sarah Spence	2011
		Kristen Carter	2010
		Olivia Hayden	2010
		Annika Wikman	2009
		Taryn Trotter	2009
	Kappa Alpha Theta	Brittany Bond	2010
		Mallory Taylor	2010
		Elizabeth Jones	2009
		Jill Kemp	2009
	Карра Карра		
Ole Miss	Gamma	Lauren Thomas	2009
	Phi Mu	Lundy Switzer	2010
	- -	,	
SMU	Kappa Alpha Theta	Nikki Juraszek	2009
	•		

	Pi Beta Phi	Rachel Larson	2009
Texas A&M	Alpha Delta Pi Chi Omega	Alex Moore Van Dyke Aubrie Apple Maggie Clifford Molly Hohfeler Hannah Yates Brooke Ansley	2009 2011 2011 2011 2011 2010
		Lee Ann Keach Shaelyn Macedonio Claire de la Chapelle	2010 2010 2009
	Delta Delta Delta Zeta	Taylor Love Mackenzie McBride Victoria Acuff	201120112009
	Kappa Alpha Theta Kappa Delta	Shannon Miller Coryn Collins Laura Harris	201120112011
	Kappa Kappa Gamma	Caitlin Conner Shannon Spaans	2011
	Zeta Tau Alpha	Morgan Schultze Ashley Cox	2011 2009
TCU	Alpha Chi Omega Delta Delta Gamma Phi Beta	Hannah Gill Caroline Cauley Christine Slaughter Kathryn Slaughter	2011 2010 2009 2009
	Pi Beta Phi Sigma Kappa Zeta Tau Alpha	Alley Otey Erika Provost Katie Keane Callie Ann Arras Sarah Margiotta	2010 2011 2011 2010 2009
Texas State University	Alpha Delta Pi	Kate Butterfield Mackenzie Inman	2009
Texas Tech	Alpha Chi Omega	Krista Kerski Morgan Selph	2010 2010
	Alpha Delta Pi	Kelley Brandt Jackie Clark Allison Whittier	2009 2011 2009

	Alpha Phi Chi Omega	Caitlin Frantz McKinley Hendrix Sidney Yoes	2009 2011 2009
	Delta Gamma	Brooke Kelly Emily Kunkel Melissa Brisco Melanie Ruegg Olivia Ramsey	2011 2011 2010 2009 2009
	Kappa Alpha Theta	Jillian Claxton Maggie McClew Page Warner Clara Garcia Alyssa Ingram	2009 2010 2009 2009 2009
	Kappa Delta	Peyton Collom Micaeli Rosinski	2011 2010
	Kappa Kappa Gamma Zeta Tau Alpha	Chloe Sturgeon Audrey Froehman Meredith Moore Karissa Sullivan Sierra Wolmar Sarah Thomas	2009 2011 2011 2011 2011 2010
University of North Texas	Alpha Delta Pi	Brittany Rutherford Renata Rampersand	2011 2009
	Kappa Kappa Gamma Pi Beta Phi	Macy Mallory Emily Edwards Olivia Scott	2011 2009 2010
University of Texas	Alpha Chi Omega	Luciana Mendes Caitlin Rose	2010 2009
	Alpha Delta Pi	Bayley Zarrehparvar Taylor Mays Meg Milosevich	2011 2011 2010
	Alpha Phi Chi Omega	Emily Wikman Allie Winkle Macaully Shumate Abby Drake	2011 2011 2011 2011
	Delta Delta	Kelly Winkle Keeley Leonard Cate McMinn	2010 2011 2011

	Delta Gamma	Amanda Olson	2011
		Greer Stanley	2011
		Erin Barlow	2010
	Kappa Delta	Katie Perdue	2011
		Tyler Vender	2011
		Alexandra Ornell	2010
	Zeta Tau Alpha	Elena Huie	2010
University of Southern California	Delta Delta Delta	Christina Gutierrez	2011